Senate Reference No. 83-14

INDIANA UNIVERSITY - PURDUE UNIVERSITY
AT FORT WAYNE
2101 COLISEUM BOULEVARD EAST
FORT WAYNE, INDIANA 46805

THE SENATE
MEMORANDUM
TO: The Faculty
FROM: The Agenda Committee
DATE: 27 March 1984
SUBJ: End-of-the-Year Committee Reports

Attached are brief reports from Senate committees and subcommittees of their
activities and actions for the past year. The reports are from the following
committees:

bb

(A)
(B)
(C)
(D)
(E)
(F)
(G)
(H)
(I)
(J)
(K)
(L)
(M)
(N)

Accelerated High School Studies Advisory Subcommittee (R. Svoboda)
Subcommittee on Athletics (K. Wakley)

Calendar Subcommittee (P. Conn)

Continuing Education Advisory Subcommittee (K. Balthaser)
Educational Policy Committee (J. Haw)

Faculty Affairs Committee (W. Bruening)

Indiana University Committee on Institutional Affairs (M. Downs)
Naominations and Elections Committee (J. Stauffer)

Professional Development Subcommittee (K. Stevenson)

Purdue University Committee on Institutional Affairs (J. Lantz)
Rules Committee (S. Hollander)

Student Affairs Committee (L. Hess)

Transitional Studies Advisory Subcommittee (T. George)
University Resources Policy Committee (J. Sunderman)
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